

Anton Ryzhenko

✉ anton.ryzhenko@tuta.io

🌐 in/anton-ryzhenko

☎ 712 449 6101

Front-end Developer

geradot.vercel.app



Skills

Operating Systems:	Windows, GNU/Linux
Programming Languages:	HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, PHP, SQL
Libraries/Frameworks:	React.JS, Next.JS, Tailwind CSS, Headless UI, Bootstrap, Django
Software:	VS Code, Word/Excel, Google Docs/Spreadsheets, Photoshop/GIMP
Project Management:	Asana
Content Management Systems:	Wordpress (TablePress + CustomCSS)
Agile Methodology:	Scrum Approach
Language Skills:	English – Intermediate, Ukrainian – Fluent, Russian – Fluent
Other Skills:	Manual website testing, Adaptive design

Summary

I am a junior Front-end Web Developer with experience in creating websites for local businesses, portfolios, and online bookstores. My background in IT services, Advertisement, and Commercial Public Relations provides me with a unique perspective in understanding the needs of my clients. I am dedicated to improving initial drafts and finding efficient solutions, even if it requires learning new skills along the way. Clear and concise communication is crucial to me, as I strive to explain technical concepts effectively in a work environment. Flexibility in setting expectations with clients is something I prioritize in my freelance work.

My years of experience on the drum set have instilled in me a deep appreciation for harmony, order, and the value of hard mental labor. These qualities drive me to deadlines and maintain unwavering focus on on-going tasks.

Education

- **Bachelor's in Computer Science** (2015)
State Pedagogical University in Melitopol, Ukraine
- [Registered patent «Farmland cogeneration wind park»](#)
UA 95186 · Issued Jul 7, 2014
- [Certificate](#) from **HarvardX** in CS50's Web Programming with Python and JavaScript (2023)
 - Python (Django, MVT)
 - JavaScript (Async functions, ES6+)
- [Certificate](#) from **Ciklum** in basics of Front-end development (2023)
 - HTML (Semantic HTML5 layout)

- CSS (Advanced selectors, Preprocessors)
- JavaScript (Promises, Event loop)
- React.JS (Functional Components, Props, Context, Hooks)
- [Certificate](#) from the Ukrainian State Online Platform **Дія.Освіта** in Digital Literacy (2022)

Professional Experience

2023 – Present	Freelancer Front-end Developer
Sep 2021 – Apr 2022	Content Manager at Future Search <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Ensured timely publication of news and articles ● Managed content through HTML/CSS for website content ● Rewrote and updated old materials to meet internal requirements ● Created job descriptions
Aug 2017 – Mar 2021	Copywriter and Content Manager Roles <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Copywriter at «Професіонал»: Wrote review articles about industrial electronic goods ● Copywriter at «SkyGeneris»: Created unique product descriptions ● Copywriter at «TheITBros»: Rewrote and copied articles on GNU/Linux, Windows, Android ● Content Manager at «ArMi Group»: Rewrote, copyrighted, and published articles, reviews, and instructions on IT topics ● Content Manager at «CYBER-LOBBY»: Wrote and published news and educational articles on eSports discipline Dota 2
Feb 2016 – May 2016	Web Developer at TechBee <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Conducted code refactoring and improved document generation system using the PHPWord library